Affiliated to Dr. A. P. J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

JAIPURIA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT (GHAZIABAD)

(Affiliated to Dr. A P J Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow) Minutes of Meeting

The third online meeting regarding adoption of Innovation and start-up policy was held with the Committee members on April 16, 2021 at 1 PM.

Members Present

Committee members	Description			
PROF. (DR.) DAVIENDER NARANG	Patron of the			
DIRECTOR	committee/			
Jaipuria Institute of Management, Ghaziabad, Uttar	Academic Mentor			
Pradesh				
Dr. Sheetal, Assistant Professor, AICTE nominated faculty	NISP Coordinator,			
Jaipuria Institute of Management, Ghaziabad, Uttar	Academic Mentor			
Pradesh				
Dr. Ashwani Kumar Varshney, Dean (Students Welfare)	Committee			
Jaipuria Institute of Management, Ghaziabad, Uttar	member/			
Pradesh	Academic Mentor			
Mr. AVDK Prasad, National Head, Premier Tech	Industry Advisor			
Chronos, India				
Mr. Gaurav Singh Pundhir, Ex AVP and Business	Industry Advisor			
Head FMCG-SPAR India (Aditya Birla Retail)				
Mr. Nisarg Vaghela, Entrepreneur and Director,	Industry Mentor			
Vocus infomedia				
Mr. Apoorav Singh, Entrepreneur and Consultant	Alumni Mentor			
Faculty members				
Dr. Sadananda Prusty	Faculty			
Dr. Nidhi Mathur	Faculty			
Student Coordinators, Institution Innovation Council				

Affiliated to Dr. A. P. J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

(Action taken and Responsibilities assigned)

Sr.No.	Minutes	Respons ibility JIM	Execution Team	Action points
1.	Implementation plan regarding Innovation and start-up policy document has been presented Before Committee members, by Dr. Sheetal, NISP Coordinator.	Dr. Sheetal	 Prof. Davinder Narang Dr. Sheetal Dr. Ashwani Kumar Varshney Dr. 	 Induction program on Entrepreneurship and creation of self-employment Up-dation of Event Calendar under IIC with
2.	All members Finalized the action items according to following eight thrust areas identified in first and second meeting.		Sadananda Prusty 5. Dr. Nidhi Mathur 6. Alumni 7. Student	timelines on quarterly basis Establishment of Institution innovation council (IIC)
3.	Committee members reviewed Event calendar and list of activities and approved the document.		Coordinators (IIC)	Mentoring and Internships with Start-ups to strengthen Entrepreneurial
4.	Industry advisor advised to focus on regular mentoring from the industry and start-upists and knowledge exchange from private industry.			orientation Guest talk on innovation and Entrepreneurship Certification from NIESBUD, NEN
5.	Pedagogical interventions were discussed by industry mentor and advised to work upon the experiential learning and classroom discussion with the success and failure cases of entrepreneurs.			for faculty and students Course offering on Entrepreneurship Workshop on Entrepreneurship with the help of case studies:
6.	Alumni mentor and entrepreneur talked about the challenges in conversion process of business ideas into reality. The industry mentors advised to work upon the main challenges like capital accessibility and awareness about the			Success and Failure stories Talk by Women Entrepreneur like MFIs

EMPOWER • ENTHUSE • EXCEL INDIRAPURAM, GHAZIABAD

Affiliated to Dr. A. P. J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

Actions taken:		
entrepreneurial journey.		
right process in the entrepreneurial journey.		
right process in the		

Actions taken:

- Institution innovation council has been established with immediate effect.
- One mentoring session has been planned with CEO, Finladder.
- KPIs have been finalized for upcoming year
- · Enrollment in Certification course
- Documentation updated on the website of MOE
- Discussion started with CEOs and Founder of start-ups.
- Student started participating in Business plan competitions.

Sheetal

Dr. Sheetal
NISP Coordinator
Assistant Professor, Jaipuria institute of Management
Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh